RECEIVED

EXXON COMPANY, USA. / aue 10 1979

1700 WEST BROCADWAY - ANDREWS, TEXAS 79714

August 9, 1979 ART?B.‘IA- .DFF:lBi

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
ANCREWS DISTRICT

Re: 4 Point Test
Laguna Grande Well #1
Eddy County, New Mexico
g Le L
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

P. O. Drawer ''DD"
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mr. W. A, Gresset
Dear Sir:

The required Multi Point Back Pressure Test for the subject
gas well was performed May 22, 1979. As you are aware, only one
point was measured. The remaining points could not be obtained
due to a frozen choke caused by water production during the test.
Since only one data point was recorded, a 459 extrapolation (n=1)
of the point was used to calculate the absolute open flow.

High water production remains a problem for this well.
Currently it is making approximately 175 MCFGPD and 100 BWPD.

The well is marginally economical to produce at these rates and
is being evaluated for remedial work.

B. J. Ingram
WTM/apf
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